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Some websites continually change their structure and content, so the information listed here may not always be available.

General Sources
National Institute on Aging (NIA)

www.nia.nih.gov
The NIA, one of the institutes of the U.S. National Institutes of Health, presents this home page to lead you to a variety of resources on health and lifestyle issues on aging.

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)/Food and Nutrition Information Center (FNIC)

www.nal.usda.gov/fnic
Use this site to find nutrition information provided by various USDA agencies, to find links to food and nutrition resources on the Internet, and to access FNIC publications and databases.

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

www.os.dhhs.gov
This site has extensive links to information on such topics as the health benefits of exercise, weight control, and prudent lifestyle choices.

U.S. National Institutes of Health (NIH)

www.nih.gov
Consult this site for links to extensive health information and scientific resources. Comprising 24 separate institutes, centers, and divisions, the NIH is one of eight health agencies of the Public Health Service, which, in turn, is part of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

U.S. National Library of Medicine

www.nlm.nih.gov
This huge site permits a search of a number of databases and electronic information sources such as MEDLINE. You can learn about research projects and programs and peruse the national network of medical libraries here.

World Health Organization

www.who.int/en
This home page of the World Health Organization will provide links to a wealth of statistical and analytical information about health around the world.

UNIT 1: Promoting Healthy Behavior Change

Columbia University’s Go Ask Alice!

www.goaskalice.columbia.edu/index.html
This interactive site provides discussion and insight into a number of personal issues of interest to college-age people and often those younger and older. Many questions about physical and emotional health and well-being are answered.

The Society of Behavioral Medicine

www.sbm.org
This site provides listings of major, general health institutes and organizations as well as discipline-specific links and resources in medicine, psychology, and public health.

UNIT 2: Stress and Mental Health

The American Institute of Stress

www.stress.org
This site provides comprehensive information on stress: its dangers, the beliefs that build helpful techniques for overcoming stress, and so on. This easy-to-navigate site has good links to information on anxiety and related topics.

National Mental Health Association (NMHA)

www.nmha.org/index.html
The NMHA is a citizen volunteer advocacy organization that works to improve the mental health of all individuals. The site provides access to guidelines that individuals can use to reduce stress and improve their lives in small, yet tangible, ways.

Self-Help Magazine

www.selfhelpmagazine.com/index.html
Reach lots of links to self-help resources on the Net at this site, including resources on stress, anxiety, fears, and more.

UNIT 3: Nutritional Health

The American Dietetic Association

www.eatright.org
This organization, along with its National Center of Nutrition and Dietetics, promotes optimal nutrition, health, and well-being. This easy-to-navigate site presents FAQs about nutrition and dieting, nutrition resources, and career and member information.

Center for Science in the Public Interest (CSPI)

www.cspinet.org
CSPI is a nonprofit education and advocacy organization that focuses on improving the safety and nutritional quality of our food supply and on reducing the health problems caused by alcohol. This agency also evaluates the nutritional composition of fast foods, movie popcorn, and chain restaurants. There are also good links to related sites.

Food and Nutrition Information Center

www.nalusda.gov/fnic/index.html
This is an official Agriculture Network Information Center website. The FNIC is one of several information centers at the National Agriculture Library, the Agricultural Research Service, and the U.S. Department of Agriculture. The website has information on nutrition-related publications, an index of food and nutrition related Internet resources, and an online catalog of materials.

UNIT 4: Exercise and Weight Management

American Society of Exercise Physiologists (ASEP)

www.asep.org
The ASEP is devoted to promoting people’s health and physical fitness. This extensive site provides links to publications related to exercise and career opportunities in exercise physiology.

Cyberdiet

www.cyberdiet.com
This site, maintained by a registered dietician, offers Cyberdiet’s interactive nutritional profile, food facts, menus and meal plans, and exercise and food-related sites.

Shape Up America!

www.shapeup.org
At the Shape Up America! website you will find the latest information about safe weight management, healthy eating, and physical fitness.

UNIT 5: Drugs and Health

Food and Drug Administration (FDA)

www.fda.gov
This site includes FDA news, information on drugs, and drug toxicology facts.

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)

www.nida.nih.gov
Use this site index for access to NIDA publications and communications, information on drugs of abuse, and links to other related websites.

UNIT 6: Sexuality and Relationships

Planned Parenthood

www.plannedparenthood.org
This home page provides links to information on contraceptives (including outercourse and abstinence) and to discussions of other topics related to sexual health.

Sexuality Information and Education Council of the United States (SIECUS)

www.siecus.org
SIECUS is a nonprofit, private advocacy group that affirms that sexuality is a natural and healthy part of living. This home page offers publications, what’s new, descriptions of programs, and a listing of international sexuality education initiatives.

UNIT 7: Preventing and Fighting Disease

American Cancer Society

www.cancer.org
Open this site and its various links to learn the concerns and lifestyle advice of the American Cancer Society. It provides information on tobacco and alternative cancer therapies.

American Diabetes Association Home Page

www.diabetes.org
This site offers information on diabetes including treatment, diet, and insulin therapy.

American Heart Association

www.amhrt.org
This award-winning, comprehensive site of the American Heart Association offers information on heart disease, prevention, patient facts, eating plans, what’s new, nutrition, smoking cessation, and FAQs.

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)

www3.niaid.nih.gov
Open this site and its various links to learn the concerns and lifestyle advice of the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases.

UNIT 8: Health Care and the Health Care System

American Medical Association (AMA)

www.ama-assn.org
The AMA offers this site to find up-to-date medical information, peer-review resources, discussions of such topics as HIV/AIDS and women’s health, examination of issues related to managed care, and important publications.

MedScape: The Online Resource for Better Patient Care

www.medscape.com
For health professionals and interested consumers, this site offers peer-reviewed articles, self-assessment features, medical news, and annotated links to Internet resources. It also contains the Morbidity & Mortality Weekly Report, which is a publication of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

UNIT 9: Consumer Health

FDA Consumer Magazine

www.fda.gov/fdac
This site offers articles and information that appears in the FDA Consumer Magazine.

Global Vaccine Awareness League

www.gval.com
This site addresses side effects related to vaccination. Its many links are geared to provide copious information.

National Sleep Foundation

www.sleepfoundation.org
The goal of this site is to improve public health and safety through an understanding of sleep and sleep disorders, and through the support of sleep-related education, research, and advocacy.

UNIT 10: Contemporary Health Hazards

Centers for Disease Control: Flu

www.cdc.gov/flu
This CDC site provides updates, information, key facts, questions and answers, and ways to prevent influenza (the flu). Updated regularly during the flu season.

Environmental Protection Agency

www.epa.gov
Use this site to find environmental health information provided by various EPA agencies.

World Health Organization

www.who.org
This site offers information on health issues throughout the world. For data specific to Haiti, click www.who.int/countries/hti/en
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